

Fw: Small Business Strategy Deck

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Wittman, Nancy (CAB)" <nancy.wittman2@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 18 Sep 2017 19:41:17 -0400
Attachments: Small Biz_Cabinet Presentation_Abridged v5.pptx (150.59 kB); Small Biz_Decision Deck v19_MA.PPTX (312.9 kB)

Hi,

Here is the latest from medg re: small business. These materials will be used at the multi tomorrow and for fpc (although medg has asked they not be shared for fpc yet in case there are any necessary changes following the multi).

All necessary ministries will be at the multi tomorrow.

We are reviewing this now and sharing with PO.
Thanks,
Martha

From: Anjum, Mohsin (MEDG/MRIS) <Mohsin.Anjum@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 5:46 PM
To: Wittman, Nancy (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Gibson, Melinda (MEDG/MRIS)
Subject: Small Business Strategy Deck

Hi Nancy, David, Martha,

Please see MO approved Small Business Strategy Deck for FP, to be shared. Can be included in MC invite as well. Please note, changes to the deck may be required coming out of the MC tomorrow.

Happy to discuss.

Thanks,
Mohsin
Office: 416-212-7086
Cell: 416-577-3312